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Richard D. Smith, Esq.

Premerger Notification Office

Room H-303

Federal Trade Commission

Sixth and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
‘Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: riabili ransaction

Dear Mr. Smith:

We very much appreciate your time and assistance during our June 7, 1996
conference call. Pursuant o Your invitation, we ar® writing to confirm the substance of that
conversation and to seek, pursuant t0 16 C.ER. § 803.30, an informal interpretation that this
transaction is not reportable under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of
1976, as amended.
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We recognize that it has been the Staff’s position that, if there is a transfer of

contpl, the transaction described constjfites a_merger or consolidation ninder 16 C F.R
T

ommp B are not bemg 'acquired” within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. §§ 7or 7A
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If Mr. Sipple, you, or any other member of the Staff requires any additional
information, please call me. We request that this letter and the information dxsclosed in our
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